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Agenda

• Welcome and background

• Purpose and RFI overview

• Questions from audience

12/15/2017 Minnesota All Payer Claims Database | health.state.mn.us/healthreform/allpayer/ 2



What is the MN APCD?

• Large scale data system that collects & integrates 
data from the process of paying for health care

• Enrollment

• Medical and Rx claims

• Actual transaction prices

• Geographically rich detail for nearly all Minnesotans
• Diagnosed conditions

• Treatment (procedures/drugs) delivered

• Servicing provider/type
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The MN APCD Contains Only De-identified Information

What is in the data?

• Age at service date

• Patient 5-digit ZIP code

• Gender

• Diagnosis code & service procedure

• Data of patients

• Cost of service, including patient share

• Information on servicing/billing provider

• Health insurance payer

What is NOT in the data?

• Patient name

• Date of birth

• Social security number

• Patient Address

• Test results

• Race/ethnicity

• Detail on income

• Clinical data from electronic records
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Background

• MDH has collected this data under statutory direction since 2010
• MN Stat 62U.04

• Contains historic data through 2009

• Initially collected to support transparency about value in the delivery system

• Since 2014, data use has been refocused by the Legislature, focusing on:
• Specific evaluation studies (Health Care Homes and State Innovation Model)

• Hospital readmission rates and trends (with Reducing Avoidable Readmissions Effectively or RARE 
campaign)

• Variations in health care costs, quality, utilization, and illness burden based on geographic areas or 
populations

• Trends in health care spending for specific chronic conditions and smoking exposure
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Currently MN APCD Supports More Than Thirty Projects 

6

Health Care 
Spending 6 project

System 
Efficiency & 

Waste
5 projects

Health Care 
Quality 6 projects

Disease 
Epidemiology6 projects

Health Care 
Market 7 projects

Public Use 
Files

3 files
2 under development
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Purpose

• Review RFI information

• Address questions about how to respond

• Webinar not a forum to receive RFI responses
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Purpose

RFI Purpose:

To help inform MDH’s selection and prioritization of health research topics that 
use the Minnesota All Payer Claims Database (MN APCD)

Specifically, MDH is seeking input about:  

• Ideas for extending current MDH research activities

• Ideas for new research areas for investigation

• Principles for prioritizing research studies 
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Who Should Respond?

MDH invites responses from individuals and organizations who are interested in 
improving our shared understanding of key health policy issues in Minnesota 
that are broadly related to:

• Health insurance and care access

• Health care services use and cost

• Disease burden

• Population health
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Who Should Respond?

MDH welcomes responses from a wide range of stakeholders, including but not 
limited to: 
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• Patients or patient advocates
• Researchers
• Health care providers
• Health insurers 
• Employers 

• Data scientists 
• Data and technology organizations 
• Community organizations
• Media
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Context for Responses

Data included in the MN APCD:

• Comprehensive claims data that include about 89 percent of Minnesotans with insurance

• Private insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid data

• Medical and pharmacy claims data

• Inpatient, outpatient, and long-term care sites data

• Multi-year data, from 2009-2016, making longitudinal studies possible across de-identified 
patients

• Minnesota resident and provider ZIP code data to support studies on geographic patterns 
and variation
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Context for Responses

Data not included in the MN APCD:

• Race, ethnicity, or language data

• Personal identifiers (name, address, Social Security number)

• Health care claims for patients covered by Veterans Affairs, Tricare, Indian 
Health Service, or for the uninsured

• Dental claims
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RFI Questions

1. Ideas for extending current research activities

2. Ideas for new research areas

3. Principles for prioritizing research studies

4. Additional comments

5. Information about responders
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RFI Questions:  1 and 2

A1. What follow-up to these studies or more detailed research questions should MDH consider? 

A2. What new research questions or research categories should MDH pursue with the MN 
APCD?

B. Why is the follow-up work important? 

C. How would this work benefit Minnesotans?

D. Who should MDH consider as a study collaborator(s) to provide additional expertise? 

E. What capabilities and resources currently exist at the state or national level that could help 
support the follow-up work?

F. What new data variables or data linkages would be needed in the MN APCD to conduct this 
follow-up work?

G. Which parts of the work should be made available as summary data tables for Public Use 
Files (PUFs)?
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RFI Questions

1. Ideas for extending current research activities

2. Ideas for new research areas

3. Principles for prioritizing research studies

4. Additional comments

5. Information about responders
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How to Respond

Please respond to the RFI via online survey or email:

• Online survey (https://survey.vovici.com/se/56206EE314B1670D)

• Email your responses (health.apcd.rfi@state.mn.us)
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Summary of Results

MDH will summarize results from RFI responses and post them to the 
RFI webpage in early March 2018
(http://www.health.state.mn.us/healthreform/allpayer/rfi.html). 

MDH will not post responder names or organizations.
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Resources

RFI webpage (http://www.health.state.mn.us/healthreform/allpayer/rfi.html). 

RFI document 
(http://www.health.state.mn.us/healthreform/allpayer/apcdrfi.pdf). 

Respond via online survey (https://survey.vovici.com/se/56206EE314B1670D). 
Responses accepted through January 31, 2018. 

Email questions about how to respond (Health.APCD.RFI@state.mn.us). 

Email responses (Health.APCD.RFI@state.mn.us). 

Email to arrange a discussion (Health.APCD.RFI@state.mn.us). 
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Questions

Questions about responding to the RFI?

Please send questions via chat tool.
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Thank you!
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